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Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 12, 2017
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Danijela Janjic, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 160060-EC - Complaint and petition of the City of Cape Coral for an
investigation into the rate structure of Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc.

On March 15, 2016, City of Cape Coral (Cape Coral) filed a complaint against Lee
County Electric Cooperative, Inc. (LCEC) for an investigation into the rate structure of LCEC.
The matter was set for a Commission Conference to be held on July 13, 2017. On June 8, 2017,
Brian P. Armstrong, Esq., on behalf of City of Cape Coral, filed a Notice of Withdrawal of
Petition and Complaint. Pursuant to Section 2.07(C)(2)d.4. of the APM, dockets initiated by the
filing of a complainant may be administratively closed where the complainant seeks to withdraw
its pleading, and staff has determined that there are no pending issues that need to be addressed.
Therefore we request that this docket be closed.
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